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June 4, 1938

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kan.

Dear Phog:

Before I was informed that the Missouri Valley basketball
review was to be sent directly to you I mailed it out to
several editors and officials, including Oswald Tower,
Recently I received an acknowledgment from him, indicating
that he planned to »nrint it.

50, before there ig any révising done as you suggest, I am
wrlting hlm and suggesting that he get in touch with you
on the subject. As to the length of the article, I believe
that 1t easlly could be edited down to the size you need.
This was done last year as the review sent out then was
approximately of the same length as this year!s.

The object of the Valley review is to include all posgsible
material which might be wanted for printing or for feference,
Any not wanted can be eliminated by editing. However, if you
still wish to have a rewritten article from me, I will be glad
to do the Jjob. I suggest, though, that you first get in touch
with lir. Tower as he already may have sent the thing to the

printer.

Thanking you for all favors, I am

Sincerely yours,

''''''''
o> | Sy

t ¥ iy 1_ L % \-" 1'-. F b s B - i T 3
U R oA T S A S gl e , _ | _ :
IR V7L o e NN S AT N O STTRERE 'Y SO T W G e I . P TSN SR TR T



